Brian Arthur Coghlan

From: service@paypal.com.au

Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2025 11:56 AM

To: Brian Arthur Coghlan

Subject: You've authorised a payment to eBay S.a.r.l.

[External Email] This email originated outside of Trinity College Dublin. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

B

Hello, BRIAN COGHLAN

You've authorised €90.00 EUR to
eBay S.a.r.l.

Merchant eBay S.a.r.l.
https://www.ebay.de/...
Transaction date 19 Aug 2025
Order ID ce8993f6-468e-4dd9-9065-5152b71cd87b
Deliver to Brian Coghlan

32 Millview Court
Malahide Dublin
Ireland

Track Package

Purchase amount EUR 90.00
Qty: 1

Subtotal EUR 90.00



Total €90.00 EUR

Authorised with

I

THE GOVERNOR AND COMPANY OF TH €90.00 EUR
Credit #3538

You’ll see this purchase as pending in your payment status until eBay S.a.r.l. processes it. We'll
send you another receipt if the final payment amount is greater than this authorisation amount.

Issues with this transaction?

You have 180 days from the date of the transaction to open a dispute in the Resolution Centre.
Learn about Buyer Protection

Transaction ID: 8XG50997RD720512H

View payment status

Your payment has been sent from coghlan@cs.tcd.ie

Help & Contact | Security

PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to
identify phishing

Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact.
Not sure why you received this email? Learn more
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